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Of Transportation
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Safety Administration

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

June 16, 2016

Mr. Robert Steidel

Director, City of Richmond
Department of Public Utilities
730 East Broad Street
Richmond, VA 23219

Dear Mr. Steidel:

820 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 103

West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.989.2171

CPF 1-2015-0011

On April 26, 2016, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)
issued to the City of Richmond, Virginia (City) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This

Order included a Compliance Order.

Based on our review of the documentation the City

provided, it has been determined that the City has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the
matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

=
Byron Coy, PE
Director, Eastern Region

/

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Cc: Mr. Massoud Tahamtani, VA SCC
Mr. Jim Fisher, VA SCC
Mr. Drew Eaken, VA SCC



